5—1100 ADDRESS ONLY THE

REFER IN REPLY TQ THE FOLLOWING:
COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

UNITED STATES

L-C
12613-30 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON

Mr, George H. Roberts, MiE 51 fath
Pawnee, Oklahoms.,

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged by reference from the General Accounting
Office of your letter of Februsry 17, 1930, in regard to claims of
the Pawnee Indiens. You also request a statement as to an accounting
end the smount of all funds now held to the credit of the Pawnee Tribe
at the United States Treasury and other places.

There is enclosed herewith a copy of a letter dated February 24,
1930, approved by the Department Februery 26, 1930, to Hom,. Charles
0'Connor, House of Representatives, in regard to the claim of the
Pawnee Indians. It eppears that the amount which is probably due the
Pawnees for the deficiency in area of their reservation is $6,000, and
the amount which may be due them for rsilrosd right of way is $79.50,
meking a total of $6079.50. These claims could probably be settled
by en appropriation by the Congress of the United States. The Pawnee
Indians have no tribel funds in the Treasury to their credit, except
e balance of $1114.42, cerried under the title "Indian Moneys, Proceeds
of Lebor, Pawnee Indians." The Superintendent of the Pawnee Agency
¢ give you information as to the amount of individual Indian moneys

deposited in bonded banks.
Sincer%/{\

Commissioner.






